From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 4/26/2012 1:02:06 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: for when you want to see a really amazing piece of machinery

I totally agree --- I could leave the world of pipes/wires and head for this. I have never seen
anything like this!

Thx for sharing,

Jane

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 12:30 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: for when you want to see a really amazing piece of machinery

This is the coolest thing! And best part of my day so far. Probably my week! Thanks for
sharing it.

Your verbal description was so good that actually SEEING the machine seemed very familiar.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane

Subject: for when you want to see a really amazing piece of machinery

hitp://voutu.be/haVeryQCaTo

The Union Pacific TRT-909 (Track Renewal Train). Skip the first 1:30 or so (UP promo
stuff) but the rest is how the machine works. It is really amazing!
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Michelle Cooke
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